Evans, Michael

Subject: FW: 0375/1516-FOI-Fleet Management

From:
Sent: 21 July 2015 08:42
Subject: 0375/1516-FOI-Fleet Management

I’m currently doing some research with regards to fleet management and I was wondering if I could submit a freedom of information
request detailing the organisation’s vehicle, leasing and maintenance contracts. Im aware that not all organisations will have this
particular contract but can you please send the following information with regards to these contracts:

1. Contract Type: Maintenance, Leased, Hire

2. Who is the supplier of this contract? If there is more than one supplier please can you split all the information out below including
annual spend, contract description and contract dates.

3. A small description of the contract.
4.  The expiry date of each individual contract.
5. The contract review date.

6. Can you please send me contact details of the individual within the organisation responsible for this contract? Can you please send
me two contact one from the fleet management (or equivalent) and the other procurement or purchasing preferably the category
manager.

7. If the contract above was awarded within the last six months could you please provide me with the suppliers that where shortlisted?

8. T understand that the FOI Act is for recorded information but if you could be so help please include notes into what the organisation
tends to do for future procurements. Extending contract, going to tender etc.

Thanks, I’ll look forward to your “acknowledgement” and the response.






Evans, Michael

Subject: Information request - Ref: 0375/1516

From: FOI Requests

Sent: 21 July 2015 09:36

To:

Subject: Information request - Ref: 0375/1516

Dear

Freedom of Information Act 2000 / Environmental Information Regulations 2004 — Ref:
0375/1516

Thank you for your correspondence received on 21 July 2015.

Your request is being considered under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental
Information Regulations 2004 (whichever is most appropriate). You will receive the information
requested within the statutory timescale of 20 working days.

However, please note the Acts define a number of exemptions that may prevent release of the
requested information. There will therefore be an assessment of your request to determine if any
exemptions apply to the information requested. If the information cannot be released, or only
released in part you will be informed of the reasons why, together with any rights of appeal.

If the information requested refers to a third party, they may be consulted before deciding whether it
can be released.

Yours sincerely,

Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council

Municipal Buildings, Church Road, Stockton-on-Tees, TS18 1LD
(01642) 528554

FOl@stockton.gov.uk

www.stockton.gov.uk
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Evans, Michael

Subject: Freedom of Information Request - Ref: 0375/1516
Attachments: Freedom of Information 06-08-15.xlsx

From: FOI Requests

Sent: 11 August 2015 14:18

To:

Subject: Freedom of Information Request - Ref: 0375/1516

Dear

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 - INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE — 0375/1516

Thank you for your email that we received on 21 July 2015, requesting information relating to Fleet
Management.

In response to your request | can now provide the following information.

1. Contract Type: Maintenance, Leased, Hire
Please see attached Excel Spreadsheet.

2. Who is the supplier of this contract? If there is more than one supplier please can you split all the
information out below including annual spend, contract description and contract dates.
Please see attached Excel Spreadsheet.

| would advise you that the Council considers that details of the annual cost of purchase/hire/mainteance of
vehicles to be exempt from disclosure in line with Section 43 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Section 43 of Freedom of Information Act 2000, provides an exemption from disclosure of information that is
considered to be commercially sensitive. Disclosure of the information would or would be likely to prejudice the
commercial interests of the Council and other persons/companies and may also detriment the Department’s
future dealings with those persons/companies in question.

| would advise you that the competing public interests in disclosure and in not disclosing the information
concerned have been considered carefully.

On one hand the information requested is relevant to matters which are the subject of the spending of public
money and local authorities should aim to be open and transparent about their affairs in this regard.

On the other hand, releasing details of the third parties financial model, in particular details of cost
factored into the contract would, or would be likely to prejudice their commercial interests. It would
reveal to their competitors commercially sensitive financial aspects of their contract which would
disadvantage their competitive position in the marketplace.

Release of this type of key financial information would also undermine the effectiveness of the
Council’s future dealings with the third parties or other service providers which is also not in the public
interest.

On balance, therefore, it is considered that the public interest lies in maintaining the exemption specified and not
releasing the information requested. This part of your request is therefore refused.

3. A small description of the contract.
Please see attached Excel Spreadsheet.

4. The expiry date of each individual contract.
Please see attached Excel Spreadsheet.



5. The contract review date.
Please see attached Excel Spreadsheet.

6. Can you please send me contact details of the individual within the organisation responsible for this
contract? Can you please send me two contact one from the fleet management (or equivalent) and the
other procurement or purchasing preferably the category manager.

John Thirling

Transport Manager

John.thirling@stockton.gov.uk

Stephanie Husband
Procurement Officer
Stephanie.husband@stockton.gov.uk

7. If the contract above was awarded within the last six months could you please provide me with the

suppliers that where shortlisted?
N/A

8. I understand that the FOI Act is for recorded information but if you could be so help please include notes
into what the organisation tends to do for future procurements. Extending contract, going to tender etc .
Reviewed on an individual Basis.

If you have any queries or concerns please contact me in the first instance.

However, if you are unhappy with the way your request for information has been handled, you can
submit a complaint by writing to:

DANS Complaints, Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council, Municipal Buildings, Church Road, Stockton
on Tees, TS18 1LD
Or via email at DANS.Complaints@Stockton.gov.uk

If, after your complaint has been determined, you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your
request or complaint, you have a right to appeal to the Information Commissioner at:

The Information Commissioner's Office (ICO), Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9
5AF. Telephone: 0303 123 1113 Website: www.ico.gov.uk.
The ICO does not make a charge for an appeal.

Yours sincerely,

Becky Rowbotham
Business Support Officer
Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council

Direct Line 01642 527260
Email FOl@stockton.gov.uk

Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council
Municipal Buildings

Church Road

Stockton-on-Tees

TS18 1LD

Main switchboard 01642 393939
www.stockton.gov.uk
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